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INFORMATION BULLETIN

Issue # 2025-006-1

DATE: April 16, 2025

TO: VIAHA Membership

FROM: Lindsey Ward, Chair Nomination Committee

SUBJECT: Nomination Committee Announcement & Call for Nominations 2025

The below listed members have been appointed to the 2025 VIAHA Nominations Committee:

e (Mid-Island) Dylan Martini dylanmartini@hotmail.com 250-240-7213
(] (South-lsland) Lindsey Ward president@pmha.bc.ca 250-858-8124
° (North'ISIand) Stewart Dumont Sidumont5@qmai|_com 250-203-8311

Their responsibility is to seek and accept nominations for the following three (3) VIAHA volunteer
positions & terms:

o VP Competitive (2 Year Term)

o VP North-sland (2 Year Term)

e VP South-Island (2 Year Term)

As per VIAHA By-Law 506, all nominations should be forwarded to the Nomination Committee
Member in your applicable area no later than Sunday May 11, 2025 (14 days prior to the AGM).
*Nominations from the floor are not accepted.

If wanted, individuals can nominate themselves too.

*It is recommended that a short list of credentials & experience accompanies each candidate so the
information can be circulated to the membership within the meeting package prior to the AGM.

Elections are scheduled to take place at the VIAHA AGM - Sunday May 25, 2025, at the Nanaimo
Golf Club.

Thank you and please help to nominate.
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Lindsey Ward,
Chair, VIAHA Nominations Committee

BC vt

AAAAAA



